Ann Grace

From: Michelle Yates

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Amy Sadler; Ann Grace
Subject: Coder Environmental Club

| know that the students for the Coder Environmental Club HOPE will be acknowledged at the next Board meeting. | am
attaching the names of the students just in case you need them.

Also, if you could acknowledge the two incredible teachers that helped me this year, that would be great! They are
Cheryl Lucas and Susan Stirewalt.
Thanks.

Michelle Yates



Abbey Cearley

Ben Denman

Zachary Eads

Cheney Huddleston

lan McLellan

Skylar Nelson

Jessica Parker

Sydney Pierce

Mia Shreckengast

Hope Sims

Phillip Brooke

Kylie Crimmings

Devan Daugherty

Hebah Goderya

Reid Hetherington

McKenna Lookingbill

Marie May

Emily Pierce

Sydney Stirewalt

Allie Twist

Pace Warren

Kevin Andringa

Abbey Connelly

Nick Leeper

Landon H

Jayden Riojas

Erin Sheets

Tarah Barnes

Anna Beck

Josie Bush

Madison Camp

Trevor Connelly

Parker Drivdahl

Bailey Hamilton

Alexa Martin

Skylar McCormick

Katia Perez

Anna Milam

Emily Rayburn

Kiara Sidney

Peyton Vancurren

Brayden Huffman

Will Deshazo

Hope Environmental Club
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